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SUBJECT.Mr. L. Gleadell

19 46
15th October

DISPOSAL OF A. R. P. HUTS.Previous Paper.

MINUTES.
/. 15. 10. 46.Letter from Mr. L. Gleadell of

(2)

3. ,V
-- O

Three A.R.P. huts were erected hy Government for use 
hy Civil Defence Services during the war.

I understand that on the disbandment of these services 
hr. Bradley informed hr. Hannaford, the Superintendent of 
the Stanley Fire Brigade, that these huts would be handed 
over to the Brigade, if required, to serve as a Club ror 
the members of a re-formed Fire Fighting Service.
Ivlr. Hannaford feels the provision or sucn a Club unnecessary, 
he would like one hut to be erected on a site adjoining the 
Fire Pump shed at the East Jetty.for use as a store shed.

At present the huts are situated as follows

While

(c)

One at north-east corner of Children’s Playing Field; 
One in paddock to the south or f.l.u’s. manager1 s house 
One on roadside on Fitzroy Road East.

(aj- and (t>; are Doth empty, but (c) is rented by a 
Hir. R. McKay for photographic worK at a rental or 10/- per 
month in accordance with an arrangement made by Dr. Gibbs 
while acting as Controller of Civil Defence during the war.

Mr. H. L. Bound wno is temporarily in charge of the 
Boys Brigade has asked verbally whether Your Excellency 
would kindly consider handing (a) over to the Boys Brigade 
for the storage of their camp equipment.

I rec.omi end that the Fire Brigade taKe over and 
remove (b) to the site suggested by Mr. Hannaford and that 
(a) be handed over to the Boys Brigade; the hut at (c) 
could then be sold by public tender.

Subsequent Paper.
17/10/46.
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Stanley,
15th October^ 1946.
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-3 to :;n jiiro if the G-overnnisnt v/ould consider the sale

- .H .r ./i'i^st .Lid po' ts at yof one or both o hs.o esent situated

on paddock on dohn Street- „4- v -Jin o __ o -- o

V faithfully,. ours

The ^.uecntive Engineer 
Stanley • 0~)?

. ^
4U4^v

L/~ /?£<-*( Ajy*Cr^ / /C*z //£*

1 *9yC/i.
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r 223/46.

46.19th October,

Sir,

With reference to your enquiry regarding the disposal of the 
A.H.P. Hut, erected 021 the Children1 s Playing Field, I am dir­
ected by the Acting Governor to inform you that His Excellency 
has been pleased to approve the Iiut being handed over to the 
Boys7 Brigade, free of charge, for storage of camp equipment 
etc.

I orn to make it clear, however, that the above con­
cession applies to the Hut only, and must in no way be inter­
preted os applying to the ground on which it stands, 
there is no objection to the Hut remaining on the Playing 
Field for the time being, the question of its permanency must 
await the decision of the Playing Field Committee when the 
matter of the completion of the Playing Field comes forward 
for consideration.

2.

While

I am,
Sir,

Your obedient servant,

The officer-in-Charge, 
Boys1 Brigade, 

STANLEY.
for Colonial Secretary.

■&JL

m.



223/46.
*

46#19th October 2

air,
uitn reference to our recent telephone conversation, 

on the question of the disposal of the A. ?.* P. Huts, 1 
am directed by the Acting Governor to inform you that Hia 
Excellency has been pleased to approve the handing over 
to the Fire Brigade, free of charge, of the A. R. P. Hut 
which is erected in the paddock to the south of the resid­
ence of the Manager, Falkland I a lands Company* 
no doubt, arrange for the Hut to be removed to a more 
convenient site*

You will.

1 am.
Sir,

Your obedient servant,

r(Sga.) B; Yl ALE?A£v/b
The Superintendent,

Stanley Fire Brigade, 
STANLEY*

for Colonial Secretary*

WH»
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Tenders are invited for the purchase of the A* R. P. Aid Post in
he accepted tenderer will bo required to talieFitzroy toad Facto

down and remove the hut and clear the site before the 31 si December, 

1946. lenders should be submitted to ihe Chairman,

\ but1,
JO^c Yovet+^er,

Tenders oard,

in a sealed envelope endorsed * and be delivered on99

or before noon on the UrSPti tsbs&Z■ 0

he Government does not bind itself to accept the highest or any

tender.

21st October, 1946#



1st Falkland Islands Company, 
The Boys’ Brigade,
Stanley, Falkland Islands.

23rd October, 194-6.

Sir,

letter 223/46 of the 19thWith reference to your

Inst., I have the honour to request, on behalf of the

the BoysOfficers and Boys of the 1st F. Is® Coy.

Brigade, that you convey to His Excellency our sincere

thanks end gratitude for his decision to hand over to 

our Conpany, free of charge, the A.R.P. Hut situated

on the Children’s Playing Field.

Yours faithfully,

AG. O.fe.,
1st Fol. Coy., B.B.

The Honourable,
The Colonial Secretary, 
STANLEY, Falkland Islands.
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223/46.

6th December 46

Sip, (<L<l0L
ith rofepence to your letter of the 28th October,

in v/hich you offer the sum of £14 for the A.R.P. Hut
situated on Fitzroy load East, I am directed by the Gov­
ernor to inform you that it has been decided not to dis­
pose of this hut for the time being.

I am,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

for Colonial secretary.

3. Barnes, Esq., 
STANLEY •

o
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223/46

*

8th January* 55

sir,\u ir ■ . your letter of the
■ . - ' - t ho h • :. uod by

the late Richard "cKay 8 to inform you that the 
hut will be offered for sale by public tender in 
the near future.

I am,
Sir,

Your obedient servant,

(Sgd. ) D* R. Morrison.
COLONIoL SBCRISPARYfor

hr* J. ;■* Bigas,
btahlry



Public Works Department,
*

Stanley, Falkland Islands.

15ffc - ' >y 19. ...59

-10 HOCT'S.
Hi:;-* *

srrarRO aps BirasD for ms KJHri/or ou : it* 'ttdvsed a:
FTiB :oV* R0,:i? EASE.
OT2 ACCBPESD gEWBPJSR ..::,V. IBB BE QISSB • . BAKE DO If 4ND KSJMOTO TR TCS :'7; 
CIBA.R 02iB BEFORE 'OTB X.»tb B7B ,. 1959,

ESiaraS SHOULD IB BJir.IiVBixO .vb ^ VlP I.OJ&, I-VBLLJ l:OR5B
- ? ' : (B ■ mLSS) LD! ! . HDOBSED nA*R*P* HOT* AID B'lCUlD B £
a:r,IV:;PBj3 RJr’OHS hCOH niJ ■ ■Littr AY 20th iO, 1559.
GOTTEtiHBOT OSS NOT B:G3D 23!S3L? 20 r.CO'lpn ^Tr H3T'T!r7? OR ACT T3HEESU

3upt« ox Works.



22,James St# 
Stanley

20th,May,1959

Dear Sir,
I hereby offer the sum of, £30# for 

the &RP hut which is offered for sale by Tender*

Yours,
Sincerly,

^ ^c ff®
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Stanley,
19th. i.lay, 1959.

The Superintendent of forks, 
Public Y/orhs Department, 
Stanley.

Dear Sir,

I wish to tender the sum of 
the A, R, P, Hut in Fitzroy Road,

pounds for

Yours faithfully,

(A.J. Balli&ay).



6, James Street, 

Stanley,
16th May,1959.

Dear Sir,
As I am anticapating erecting a bathroom at No.6, James 

Street, I should like to make an offer of £10 (ten pounds) for the 

ex-AoRoPo Hut situated near Pitzroy Rd0 Easto

Yours' sincerely,L

AREY.

The Chairman, 
Disposal Board,
C/o P. W.D, o Stanley0
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Public Works Department,

Stanley, Falkland Islands.

5922nl llrj
19

Docr iir,
X h-70 to ttaoxil: you for your tender for tho or: A#S»P# Hut 

but roorot to Ir^o ..o Infero you that your tondor v;uo unoucoosofUl*

Youtj fcit£fu2.3y.

Copies to:~

Ur. G. i'lalcolm,
Hr. A. U. Carey, 
Ur. ;‘.J. Halliday.



Public Works Department,

Stanley, Falkland Islands.

22nd May, 19.5?

Dear Sir,
I have to thank you for your tender for the ex A.R.P. Hut, but regret 

to infora you that your your tender was not received in this office until 10*10 a.m, 
this morning and was therefore too late to be included with the other tenders.

Yours faithfully,

Supt, of \7prks.

Mr. Des Peck,
22 James Street,

Stanley.



0

Public Works Department,

Stanley, Falkland Islands.

19.5$..

Dear Sir,

I h* ve to than!: u.u for .your t .der for the ex A B,P, Rut and to 

inform you that your Dander of i’hirty pounds (.930) Dor the said Hut has been 

..scented.

As announced on the advertisement for this hut, you \;ill be required 

to t he do-Mi and remove the Rut before the ;50th June, 1533 after which the site 

must be left clean ond tidy.
Upon the payment ot* the ihirty jy-unds permission ..ill be granted

the money should be paid into the Public ■' orkafor you to start bAsmrrtliny; 
Rep;irtm ent Office.

7.ours f&i. lifully,

Su.pt, of V erbs.

Mr. J. F. Riggs,
18 James Street, 

Stanley,


